
Introductions
Stefanie Croix     Moderator
• Director of Business Services, CSBO, 
• Lockport Township High School District 205

Jennifer Prosise, MBA, CFP, CRES Speaker
• Financial Advisor
• The Voyager Group, Ltd.

Nathan Glassey, TGPC, QKA, CRES Speaker
• NTSA Executive Director, ARA



The State of Retirement Legislation in 
Illinois

• Who is the NTSA?
• What do they do?
• Why would a School Business 

Official need to know about the 
NTSA?

• Who is The Voyager Group, Ltd?
• What do they do?





 2023 Numbers

 2,688 Bills 
Reviewed

 398 Active Bills

 142 Prioritized 
Bills

 160 Enacted 
Bills



• 11 Prioritized Bills
• 3 Coverage Bills
• 5 Auto Enroll Bills
• 1 4+1 Bill
• 1 Tier 3 Bill
• 1 State DC Bill

• Players
• Michael Cassidy
• Senator Martwick
• Senator Halpin
• Rep Kifowit
• IASBO
• IEA
• IFT



What are we trying to solve?
• Legislative misunderstanding

• Plan confusion

• “Low” participation rates

• Educator financial education

• Educator access to an Advisor; 
Student Loan Forgiveness

• Educator choice



How can we solve it?
• Real world examples: Arizona, Connecticut, Maryland
• Stronger industry standards
• CRES



CRES Standards



CRES Standards

In addition to the ARA Code of Conduct, 
advisors who earn the CRES designation 
must also abide by the following conduct 
and ethical standards:

Solicitation Agreement

Client Best Interest & Disclosure

NTSA Presentation Standard

1

2

3



CRES Standards

Solicitation Agreement1

Members agree to any and all individual 
and district school policies, rules, and 
restrictions as well as the adopting 
member’s solicitation agreements. 



CRES Standards

Client Best Interest & Disclosure2

Members will provide full and fair 
disclosures, act in the utmost good 
faith, determine suitability, not 
misrepresent themselves and act in 
the best interest of the client.



CRES Standards

NTSA Presentation Standard 3

Members will act in good faith with other 
members and will conduct themselves 
with vendor neutrality based on 
educational not sales standards while 
administering NTSA provided 
communications and presentations.



Questions and Answers
We thank you for your time!



Presenters:
MODERATOR INFO:

Stefanie Croix, Director of Business Services/CSBO
Lockport Township High School District 205

(815) 588-8117; scroix@lths.org

PANELISTS INFO:
Jennifer Prosise, Financial Advisor

The Voyager Group, Ltd.
(815) 600-8513; jennifer@voyagergroupltd.com

Nathan Glassey, NTSA Executive Director
American Retirement Association

(703) 516-9300 ext 106; nglassey@usaretirement.org


	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

